
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 

DATE: 04.02.2020 
 
TO: ProTrak 
 
FROM: Mitesh Baxi 
 Traffic Engineering 

NORTH MARKET STORAGE EXPANSION [TRC Plan Review #4] 

TECHNICAL STANDARDS: 
Site plan shows proposed sidewalk in front of this property. An ADA ramp at the corner of street type 
driveway abutting the eastern and western boundary of the property are required and shall be 
installed as per City/NCDOT standards. This was missed to comment on initially, but it will be required. 
A separate revision will not be required and this change can be made with the final submittal. If these 
ADA ramps are to be constructed by others, please label accordingly.  
 
       

 

       Please let me know if you have any questions. 
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Transportation Planning 
305 Chestnut Street 
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Wilmington, NC  28402-1810 
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